16 Noverber 1938.

Professor E.H, Poulton, F.R.S3.,
Aykeham lousa,
CXFGiD.

Dear Professor Foulton:

I wae much tempted to Jjoin in the correspondence in
"Nature”, if only to show Uvaroff that statistical metheda
of McAtie's kind would find little support among professional
atatiaticiana; but my own copy of the celebrated 80,000
etomachs I had lo#t or bthrown uway.

If you can, without inconvenlencing anybody, send
me a epare copy, 1 should be very glad indead of the
opportunity to speak upon it at the Entomologlcal Zociety
meeting, as, apart even from mimicry, the more widaly
it 18 understood what statisticel methods can and cannot
de as an auxiliary to blolegicael studiea, th: fewar
disappointments thare will be.

I recently found that the encycleopaedic German work
on methods of biological resesarch (Abderhalden) has a
good sized section of statistical methods. On looking
it up I found it written apparently by a Berlin aoctuary,



and coneisting of an elementary introduction to the officlal
vital statistica of Fruecia and the Heichas. The writer
and, by inference, the aditor of the series, was apparently
not, avare of any statistical work bearing eithér on
biological theories or on the practical interpretation and
douign of methods of experimentation.

I heard lasf 3Saturday, when i1 was up at Cambridge, of
your intention to ralinquish the Hope Professorship. 1
suppece no one gould have more fully earned the right to
lay down dutiee, though we shall all regret it, excepi in
so far as you way feel freer bte meet the other scientific
calls on your time. This year ls something of a criaia
in my own life as I undergtsnd that irofessur learson
ie retiring from the Galton Laboratory, and this is
the only academic post in the country for .hich 1 feel
I have cualified myself, and which 1 would llke Lo take
up. However, it is provable that reareom's sun wlll ba
regarded as a strong candidate as he has worked under nls
father there now for several years and it may be that the
appointment of Haldane as Professor of Mathematical Blology
at the same college will be felt to obviate the nwed for
introducing any blological interest into the work of the
@alton Laboratory. If, however, mathematical statlestics
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alone are conaidered I believe I have done snough to put
in a c¢laim, though, if appointed 1 should regard it as the
main work of the Laboratory to put biometrical methods

at bthe service of genuinely biological problems.

But 1 have no business to bother you about all this.

Yours sincerely,



